
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

June 15, 2022 

 

 

Attn: Chatham County Board of Commissioners 

 

RE:  Recommendation of Award 

RFB Mowing Chatham County Properties 

 

Dear Chatham County Board of Commissioners, 

 

Sealed bids for the Chatham County Mowing Properties were opened at 2 p.m. on June 2, 2022.  

Three bids were received and are tabulated on the attached Bid Tabulation.  Below is a summary 

of the bids: 

 
 

It is recommended that Haw River Landscaping be awarded the mowing contract as they were 

the lowest, responsible bid received in the estimated annual amount of $190,194.00.  This 

estimated annual amount includes mowing sites for four Chatham County Departments – 

Facilities, Water and Utilities, Solid Waste and Recycling, and Parks and Recreation.   

 

Attached to this recommendation letter is a bid tabulation that provides a breakdown by 

department for each bid received. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

 

Michele L. Peluso 

Chatham County Procurement Manager 

 

Attachments: Bid Tabulation 

12 East Street, Pittsboro, NC 27312             Phone: (919) 542-8210                  Fax: (919) 542-4261 
Established 1771 

Finance Officer: 

Roy Lynch 
 

Chatham County Finance Office 

P O Box 608 

Pittsboro, NC  27312 

 



Vendor Facilities Water & Utilities SW&R Parks & Rec 1 Yr Estimate 3 Yr Estimate Total Contract Estimate

Haw River Landscaping 73,505.00$   19,524.00$          28,360.00$ 68,805.00$   190,194.00$      570,582.00$  570,582.00$                      

Green Revival Landscaping 82,685.00$   22,870.00$          39,900.00$ 78,200.00$   223,655.00$      670,965.00$  670,965.00$                      

Norton's Lawncare 115,180.00$ 33,660.00$          38,520.00$ 104,785.00$ 292,145.00$      876,435.00$  876,435.00$                      
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